
 
 

  Approved on 2/16/2023 

 

              CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS ADJOURNED SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

Tuesday, January 31, 2023 8:30 AM 
 
 

1. OPENING 
 

A. Call to Order 
 

President Dean called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

This item was done on January 30, 2023. 
 

C. Establishment of Quorum 
 

A quorum was established. 
 
Directors present via Zoom: Karen Dean, Harry Farmer, Debra Scott and Michael Thomas. 
 
Directors absent: Tom Gray (arrived at 12:33 p.m.) 
 
Facilitator present via Zoom: Cindy Steidel 
 
Participants present via Zoom: Acting General Manager Ray Dienzo, Assistant District Counsel 
David Hirsch, Finance Manager Denise Fritz, Fire Chief Justin Vincent, Administrative 
Department Manager Pamela Duffield, Facilities & Resources Manager Carlos Mendoza, Steve 
Kniffen, David Pierson and Administrative Analyst – HR & IT Haley Dodson. 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS 
 

This item was addressed on January 30, 2023. 
 

3. REGULAR BUSINESS 
 

A. Discussion and Consideration of Strategic Plan Status Report and Update 
 

This item was discussed on January 30, 2023. 
 

B. Receive Community Input for Strategic Plan 
 

This item was discussed on January 30, 2023. 
 
C. On Tuesday, January 31, 2023 the Board of Directors will Hold an Adjourned Special Meeting 

to Facilitate a Workshop to Update the Cambria Community Services District's (CCSD) 

Strategic Plan Update and Set a Date for the Next Strategic Planning Workshop 

 
Acting General Manager Dienzo introduced the item, provided a summary and introduced the 
facilitator, Cindy Steidel and recorder, Haley Dodson. 
 
The participants introduced themselves to the group. 
 
Cindy Steidel discussed the purpose of the workshop and read the Mission Statement, Core Values 
and Three-Year goals. 
 
The Board of Directors took a break at 9:15 a.m.  
 



 
 

  Approved on 2/16/2023 

 

The Board reconvened at 9:27 a.m. 
 
What Are the Strengths and Accomplishments of the Cambria Community Services District 
Since the June 28, 2022 Strategic Planning Workshop? 
 
Cindy Steidel asked Haley Dodson to screenshare the highest rated topics within the top five 
priorities responses document and stated the implementation of upgraded software was 
accomplished but not listed below. 

 
 

Mr. Dienzo suggested reviewing: 
• Fiscalini Ranch 
• Water shortage 
• General fund budget 
• Fire Department budget 
• Wildfire danger 
• Homeless issue 

 
President Dean suggested that he bring these items up later since we are currently discussing 
strengths and accomplishments. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

  Approved on 2/16/2023 

 

 
 
What Are the Current Internal Weaknesses/ Challenges of the Cambria Community Services 
District?  

 
Cindy Steidel asked Haley Dodson to screenshare the highest rated topics within the top five 
priorities responses document. 

 
Fire Chief Vincent provided information on the general fund history, unfunded liabilities and finding 
funding sources.  

 
David Pierson suggested holding off on staff vacancies until the new General Manager is hired. He 
suggested hiring a recruitment firm for the General Manager vacancy. 
 
President Dean suggested not including the General Manager recruitment as a goal because the Board is 
already in the process of doing it. The Board is holding a special meeting on Friday, February 3, 2023 at 
10:00 a.m. to discuss the General Manager recruitment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

  Approved on 2/16/2023 

 

What Are the External Factors/Trends (e.g., social, economic, political, environmental, 
technological, attitudinal) that Will/Might Have an Impact on the Cambria Community Services 
District in the Coming Year:  
 
External Factors – Positive Impacts  

 
Cindy Steidel asked Haley Dodson to screenshare the highest rated topics within the top five 
priorities responses document. 
 

 
 
Director Scott suggested looking at more than the top three categories, including the completion of the 
CDP. 

 
Director Thomas suggested reconsidering water storage. 

 
Director Farmer suggested hiring a part-time or full-time grant writer.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

  Approved on 2/16/2023 

 

External Factors – Negative Impacts  
 

Cindy Steidel asked Haley Dodson to screenshare the highest rated topics within the top five 
priorities responses document. 

 

 
 

Director Scott would like to underscore climate change. 
 

Fire Chief Vincent would like to underscore wildfire danger. 
 

Director Farmer stated there’s still concern for water despite the green hillsides. 
 

Mr. Mendoza stated his top priority is wildfire. We are the largest property owners in Cambria. One 
of the Department’s tasks each year is fuel reduction and fire breaks. One of the things missing is 
homeless encampments in the woods. 

 
President Dean agreed that wildfire danger is a very serious issue. We need to address the risk of 
wildfire, our evacuation routes and homeless encampments. Staff vacancies is a big concern, but we 
are looking for a general manager who can address the vacancies. Public negativity is a big thing 
here. We need to address public negativity and do what we can to show that we are listening to 
them.  

 
David Pierson stated we don’t have housing responsibility for taking care of the homeless. Perhaps 
a discussion with the NCAC and get a delegation to go to the County and reimburse us for all monies 
spent taking care of the homeless problem that’s beyond our scope.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

  Approved on 2/16/2023 

 

 
Review most recent Six-Month Strategic Goals & Objectives Status Report (review for 
completion, adjustment or addition) for Three-Year Goals 
 
The Board of Directors took a break at 10:38 a.m.  

 
The Board reconvened the meeting at 10:50 a.m. 
 
Cindy Steidel asked Haley Dodson to screenshare the CCSD Six-Month Strategic Goals & Objectives 
Status Report document for Water Services. 
 
President Dean stated that all items that are done will be archived into another document.  
 
Director Thomas suggested seeking a long-term storage solution to enhance Cambria’s water security and a 
permanent replacement of San Simeon water line. 
 
The participants agreed to the changes below in redline. 

 

 
 

Cindy Steidel asked Haley Dodson to screenshare the CCSD Six-Month Strategic Goals & Objectives 
Status Report document for Water Services – Water Reclamation Facility. 
 
The participants agreed to the changes below in redline. 



 
 

  Approved on 2/16/2023 

 

 
Cindy Steidel asked Haley Dodson to screenshare the CCSD Six-Month Strategic Goals & Objectives 
Status Report document for Wastewater Services. 
 
The participants agreed to the changes below in redline. 

 



 
 

  Approved on 2/16/2023 

 

 
 
The Board of Directors took a lunch break at 11:38 a.m.  
 
The Board reconvened the meeting at 12:15 p.m. 
 
Cindy Steidel asked Haley Dodson to screenshare the CCSD Six-Month Strategic Goals & Objectives 
Status Report document for Fire Protection and Emergency Services. 
 
Director Gray arrived at 12:33 p.m. 
 
The participants agreed to the changes below in redline. 

 

 
 
The Board of Directors took a break at 2:10 p.m.  
 
The Board reconvened the meeting at 2:15 p.m. 
 



 
 

  Approved on 2/16/2023 

 

Cindy Steidel asked Haley Dodson to screenshare the CCSD Six-Month Strategic Goals & Objectives 
Status Report document for Facilities and Resources. 
 
The participants agreed to the changes below in redline. 
 

 

 
 
Next Steps/Follow-Up Process to Monitor Progress on the Strategic Goals and Objectives 
(including setting a date within 6 months for period of the Strategic Plan Goals & Objectives) 

 
At 3:25 p.m., the President Dean extended the meeting to 3:45 p.m. 

 
The Board of Directors unanimously approved.  

 



 
 

  Approved on 2/16/2023 

 

President Dean stated that the Board of Directors will consider approval of the Strategic Plan and 
suggested reviewing the previous Strategic Plan meetings and discuss how to improve the Strategic 
Plan process in the future. 

 
4. ADJOURN 

 
President Dean adjourned the meeting at 3:35 p.m. 

 
For further detail on the CCSD meeting, please visit the District’s website to review the meeting 
recording or visit SLO-Span’s website: https://slo-span.org/static/meetings-CCSD.php. CCSD 
written comments can be reviewed on the District’s meeting webpage. 
 


